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From: Renee Pedersen
To: Alex Klein; David Diec; Peter Koltay
Date: 6/16/04 1:52PM
Subject: Re: Manual actions enforcement discretion - draft options memo

Renee o e
>>> Alex Klelr 06/14/04 09:50AM >>> da
Attached Is the draft options memo for Manual Actions enforcement discretion as agreed to during the

June 3rd meeting with DSSA/DRIP/OE management. i St
flo o

We are in the process of preparing and sending this memo through DSSA concurrence. In the meantime,
if you have any gignificant comments please provide these to me by noontime Wednesday June 16th.

Thank you.

CC: Catherine Haney; Chris Nolan; Eileen McKenna; Eva Brown; James Luehman; John
Hannon; Sunil Weerakkody; Suzanne Black
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